These are the minutes from the May 19, 2012 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mrs. Lynn White – Chair, Mr. John Dougherty – Board Member, Mr. Richard Farwell – Board Member, Mr. Anthony Marino –Health Agent, Mr. Arthur Ceurvels – Assistant Health Agent and Ms. Donna Tramontana – Administrative Assistant.

Having a quorum, Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. <u>New Business:</u>

- 1. Mr. Dougherty moved to re-organize the Board, as past practices have been to rotate the Chair, and nominated Mrs. White as Chair, Mr. Farwell second, so voted unanimously.
- 2. Mr. Dougherty moved to approve the May 1, 2012 minutes as written, Mrs. White second, so voted unanimously.

The Board read the recent complaints about the smell at Nautical Mile Seafood and would like the owner to come before the Board at the next meeting, May 29th. Mr. Ceurvels inspected the site yesterday and confirmed a strong odor. Mr. Marino inspected the site today. Although the dumpster had been emptied it still had a strong odor and therefore ordered the owner to replace the dumpster with a clean one. Mr. Leman confirmed this was done today.

55 Bradford Road – Mr. Dougherty moved to accept the plan by John Bergeron for Megan Ciccolo at 55 Bradford Road, dated 5/14/12, to allow footings for an existing deck to be 2 feet from the septic tank, Mr. Farwell second, so voted unanimously.

6:15 – Appointment – Mr. Victor Diniak, Mr. Kevin McLeod and Mike Tivnan. Mr. McLeod was concerned that he had been told the last 5 years that port-a-potty's were required by law at ballfields. When he asked Mr. Marino for a copy of the law Mr. Marino was unable to locate one. Mrs. White explained that the previous Board had asked that port-a-potty's be out at the fields during active months, but this Board voted it in as a regulation so it is now in writing. Mr. McLeod is concerned with safety issues at the Curtis School and kids tipping the port-a-potty's over. Mr. Tiven thought it was Park and Recreations responsibility to pay for the portable toilets. Mrs. White explained the Board is not concerned with the logistics or who pays for them, just that they are needed. All parties in attendance would have liked an open discussion with the Board of Health before the regulations was voted on. The Board would like port-a-potty's in place between March 15th – November 1st and would consider granting a variance after discussion.

6:45 – Katie Duff – Mrs. Duff came before the Board to update them on the activities planned for Hanover Day and for the night time fireworks. She will provide the Board of Health with a map of the event this week.

Mr. Marino gave his update:

- The Curtis School demo and asbestos removal was discussed
- Bardin Street Housing issue was discussed

Mrs. White asked about the dirt pile behind JC Dairy and who would be testing it for possible contaminants. McGee is interested in possibly purchasing the land and would be testing it if they do.

Mr. Farwell asked who would be covering the Board of Health office after Donna left. Mr. Marino said that Mrs. Dixon would be filling in until a replacement is found.

Plan: 755 Center Street – Approved as submitted

Mr. Marino and Mr. Dougherty attended the L.A.P.C. meeting at the Police Station. Mr. Marino will advise the Board the date of the next meeting.

Permits and Licenses signed Mr. Farwell moved to adjourn, Mr. Dougherty second, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.